Natalya Van Tonder

Email: vantonder.natalya@gmail.com

WhatsAPP: +77781096098 NZ mobile: +64 21 024 196 25

IMDB



Summary:

For the last 12 years I've been actively employed in film and TV production, commercials and event management. Working in countries such as India, Kazakhstan, Russia, Ukraine, Malaysia and Europe gave me a lot of experience with heavy weather conditions sets, as well as solving production situations in different languages and cultural aspects.

My "home-base" is the AD team, communication, punctuality, time-management and set-running, my default settings. In the past few years I have been working as Assistant Stunt Coordinator. Which gave me opportunity to learn how to work on a high action packed set, never braking the "safety first" rule.

Education

Moscow State University of Arts and Culture, Faculty of stage direction.

Special fields - director of stage shows.

Skills:

Movie Magic Scheduling, Movie Magic Budgeting, MOffice English-Russian translating.

Diver - Advanced Open Water (Enriched Air Nitrox 40%).

Driving license: A, B, C1

Experience:

Feature film "Prithviraj" (2020, "Yash Raj Films', India)- Assistant Stunt Coordinator.

Feature film "Shamshera" (2018-2020 "Yash Raj Films', India) - Assistant Stunt Coordinator.

Series "Ginny" (2018, "School Five", Kazakhstan)- 1st AD

Feature film "Thugs of Hindustan" (2017-2018 India, "Yash Raj Films', India)-1st AD Action Unit, Assistant Stunt Coordinator.

Feature film "Baahubali. The Conclusion" (2016 India, "ARKA Media") - 1as AD action unit, assistant to action director.

Documentary series "Mangi El" (2016 Kazakhstan, Kazakfilm, CinemArt) – 1st AD.

Series "Marco Polo" season 2 (2015 USA, Weinstein Company, Netflix) Stunt PA/Translator

Feature film "Little prince" (2015, Kazakhstan) 1st AD.

Series "Marco Polo" (2014 USA, Weinstein Company, Netflix) 1st Local AD Kazakhstan, AD/Translator Malaysia

Series "Mozgotrasy" (2013, Kazakhstan) 1st AD

Feature film"Heist Kz" (2013, Kazakhstan) 1st AD

Reality-show "The Bachelor" (2013, Kazakhstan) 1st AD

Reality-show "Blondys" (2012, Kazakhstan) 1st AD

Series "Anna German - the white angel" (2011-2012, co-production of Ukraine,

Russia, Italy, Poland) -3rd to 1st AD

Feature film "Match" (2012, Ukraine/Russia) -3rd AD

Short film "Madame JoJo" (2010, Ukraine) - 1st AD

Series "The Bomber" (2010, Ukraine/Russia) - 3rd AD

Feature film "Unreal love" (2009, Kazakhstan) -3rd AD

More then 230 commercials and musical videos (2008-2020) - 1st AD,

Recommendations:

Augie Davis (Stunt Guild president, NZ): ginger.reef@xtra.co.nz
Franz Spilhaus (Action Director SA): frans@pyranhastunts.co.za
Michael Heard (producer, USA): michaelcliffheard@gmail.com
James Andrew (2nd AD, UK): jamesandrew@icloud.com